TO:

FROM:
DATE:

RE:

oS

SCHOOL DISTRICT 122

Board of Education
Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources

February 23, 2022

Board Meeting Agenda, February 28, 2022

TRANSFERS

BRECHON, MARY

From: Harlem High — 7.5-Hour Food & Nutrition Services Production Lead

To: Harlem Middle School — 7-Hour Food & Nutrition Services Production Assistant
Effective: February 28, 2022

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

NONE

EMPLOYMENTS

EKBERG, KEVIN
Harlem Middle School — 8-Hour Supervisory Assistant
Effective: February 22, 2022

HAIGHT, NAKOA
Middle School Head Wrestling Coach (Differential)
Effective: 2021-2022 School Year

MANKE, KELLY
Parker Center — Early Childhood Special Education Teacher
Effective: February 28, 2022

RICE, BROCK
Harlem Middle School — Permanent Substitute (Terminal Contract)
Effective: February 14, 2022 through May 27, 2022

STUHR, MALLORIE
Parker Center — 5.25-Hour Kindergarten Classroom Facilitator
Effective: February 22, 2022

TEETERS, JERICCA
Loves Park Elementary — Special Education (Life Skills) Teacher
Effective: February 22, 2022

8605 N. Second St., Machesney Park, IL 61115 = (815) 654-4500 = (815) 654-4600 (fax) = www.harlem122.org



WAY, HEATHER
Olson Park Elementary/Transportation — 3.25-Hour General Program Assistant/4-Hour Bus Assistant
Effective: February 28, 2022



